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August 15, 1975

Warren Winklestein, Jr., M.D.
Department of Epidemioclogy
University of California
Berkeley, California 94720

Dear Warren:

The enclosed is not and will not and must not
be sent for publication, but I got it off my chest.
I was dumbfoundﬂ%nd remain puzzled by the apparent
misconstruction of the need for preventive trials,
often necessary antecedents to public health action,
but not necessarily the mcdels for such action.

Cordially,

g Henry Blackburn
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